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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Linda Strumski [Istrumski@pascocountyfl.net]

Thursday, May 31, 2007 4:02 PM

Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Katherine Fleming; barmstrong@ngn-tally.com; Joseph Richards
Docket No. 070084- Holiday Utility

Attachments: Abeyance Letter.pdf

Dear Clerk:

Attached please find for filing:

Re: Docket No. 070084-Application for amendment of Certificate No. 224-W to extend territory in Pasco

County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc
Brief Description: Letter requesting matter be placed in abeyance for 90 days.

No. of Pages =

one page

Filed on behalf of Pasco County joined by Holiday Utility.

Linda Strumski

Legal Assistant to

Joseph D. Richards, Esauire
Pasco County Attorney's Office
7530 Little Road, Suite 340
New Port Richey, FL 34654

Tele; 727-847-

8120

Fax; 727-847-8021
irichards@pascocountyfl.net

Istrumski@pascocountyfl.net
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* Confidentiality Notice * This email message including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to -
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that

any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this
communication was received in error, please notify me by reply email and delete the original message. Thank You.

5/31/2007

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY

Robert D. Sumner W. Elizabeth Blair
County Attormey Jane M. Fagan
David A. Goldstein
Barbara L. Wilhite Marcie McDonie
Chief Assistant County Attorney Joseph D. Richards

Anthony M. Salzano

Nicki H. Spirtos
May 30, 2007 Timothy S. Steele

Kristi A. Wooden

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32389-0850

Re: Docket No. 070084-WU - Holiday Utility
Dear Direcior:

Please accept this as a request to place this matter in abeyance for 90 days while the
parties discuss settlement. After 90 days the parties will provide a progress report.
Pasco County has contacted Brian Armstrong, the attorney for Holiday Utility, who
agrees with the abeyance and joins this request.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

‘Respectfull submstted
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Vi akd
Josg/ D. Rachards
stant County Attorey

cc:  John J. Gallagher, County Administrator

‘ Bruce E. Kennedy, P.E., Assistant County Administrator, Utilities Services
Katherine Fleming, PSC Office of General Counsel
Brian P. Armstrong, Esquire
Holiday Utility Company, Inc., P.O. Box 398, New Port Richey, Florida 34652
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